QUReCIFras
Tom Waits - Heart Attack And Vine

Tom: G

Received: from by (.4)
with SMTP id ; Tue, 17 Aug 1993 02:18:43 -0700
Received: from by id ; Tue, 17 Aug 1993 02:18:37 -0700
Received: from by with SMTP id AA27163
( for ); Tue, 17 Aug 1993 11:16:04 0200
Date: Tue, 17 Aug 1993 11:16:04 0200
From: Claus Myltoft
Message-Id:
Received: by (.1)
id AA17922; Tue, 17 Aug 93 11:16:07 0200
To:
Subject: /w/

>From Wed May 12 08:31:25 1993

Newsgroups:

Path: iesd!uts!sunic!!tdb!t89par

From: (Par Svensson)

Message-ID:

Organization: Dept. of Scientific Computing, Uppsala Univ.

Date: Wed, 12 May 1993 02:23:39 GMT
Lines: 56

Comments, corrections etc. welcome.

Par Svensson,

Something like this is used on the record (heavily distorted).

However, I'm
sure this isn't entirely correct, and some other suggestions
would be great.
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F D F D
liar liar with your pants on fire

F A
white spades hangin' on the telephone wire

D F G
gamblers reevaluate along the dotted line

D C D
you'll never recognize yourself on heartattack and vine

doctor lawyer beggar man thief

philly joe remarkable looks on in disbelief

if you want a taste of madness, you'll have to wait in line
you'll probably see someone you know on heartattack and vine

boney's high on china white, shorty found a punk

don't you know there ain't no devil, there's just god when
he's drunk

well this stuff will probably kill you, let's do another line
what you say you meet me down on heartattack and vine

see that little jersey girl in the see-through top

with the peddle pushers sucking on a soda pop

well i bet she's still a virgin, but it's only twenty-five
'til nine

you can see a million of 'em on heartattack and vine

better off in iowa against your scrambled eggs

than crawling down cahuenga on a broken pair of legs
you'll find your ignorance is blissful every goddamn time
you're waiting for the rtd on heartattack and vine
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